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Analysis.pdf; Figure 1_Location of the adjacent existing streamcourse.pdf
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Dear Cheryl,

For your information please.
Thank you.

Regards,
Ciel Au Yeung

LCH (Asia-Pacific) Surveiors Limited | LCH Planning & Development Consultants Limited

Office: NN | 7o~ I
E-mail: | | Websito: I

This e-mail and attachments (if any) is intended only for the addressee(s) and is subject to copyright.
This e-mail contains information which may be confidential or privileged. If you are not the
addressee, you may not read, copy, forward, disclose or use any part of the message or its
attachments and if you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return e-mail and delete it from your system. Unless specifically stated, this e-mail does not constitute
formal advice or commitment by the sender or LCH (Asia-Pacific) Surveyors Ltd. or any of its
subsidiaries.
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From: I
To: "tpbpd" <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: "Junior" < >
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 4:43:50 PM

Subject: Planning Application No. A/INE-MKT/47-Further information

Dear Sir/ Madam,
Enclosed please find the response to comments for your handling.
Thank you.

Regards,
Ciel Au Yeung

LCH (Asia-Pacific) Surveiors Limited | LCH Planning & Development Consultants Limited

Office: NN | -~
E-mail: | | Website: N

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
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